Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Senate Foil <foil@nysenate.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 1:36 PM
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
Subject: Re: FOIL/Records Request: Joint Budget Conference Committee & its subcommittees for
the fiscal year 2017-2018 state budget, required by Permanent Joint Rule IlI
Attachments: Rules and Regulations March 2013.pdf
May 31, 2017

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
Post Office Box 8101

White Plains, NY 10602
elena@judgewatch.org

Dear Ms. Sassower:
This is to acknowledge receipt of your email dated May 23, 2017 pursuant to the Freedom of Information Law.

You are requesting ... “ Joint Budget Conference Committee & its subcommittees for the fiscal year 2017-2018
state budget, required by Permanent Joint Rule Il ... ”.

Attached please find links to available information.

2017-18 Joint Budget General Conference Committee - 03/20/17
https://youtu.be/_glaW9ko4H8

2017-18 Joint Legislative Budget Conference Committee on Public Protection / Criminal Justice / Judiciary - 03/20/17
https://youtu.be/tWz-0zDtqt8

2017-18 Joint Legislative Budget Conference Committee on Mental Hygiene -
03/20/17
https://youtu.be/UgWTHoKhOdg

2017-18 Joint Legislative Budget Conference Committee on Higher Education -
03/20/17
https://youtu.be/aaQAsRhiGKo

2017-18 Joint Legislative Budget Conference Committee on Transportation -
03/20/17
https://youtu.be/8w4TbDEIzEc

2017-18 Joint Legislative Budget Conference Committee on Environment/Agriculture/Housing - 03/20/17
https://youtu.be/ZTknl1-_Yrw



2017-18 Joint Legislative Budget Conference Committee on Human Services/ Labor - 03/20/17
https://youtu.be/UP8iwsnEthk

2017-18 Joint Legislative Budget Conference Committee on Economic Development - 03/20/17
https://youtu.be/40galrdc1Sg

2017-18 Joint Legislative Budget Conference Committee on Health - 03/20/17 https://youtu.be/8jfHPPe6rOE
2017-18 Joint Legislative Budget Conference Committee on Education -

03/20/17

https://youtu.be/gtkwPtLrWoc

2017-18 Joint Legislative Budget Conference Committee on General Government/ Local Assistance - 03/20/17
https://youtu.be/Bj4eSzCklIPo

I have attached a copy of the Senate’s Rules and Regulations Relating to the Public Inspection and Copying of
Legislative Records for your information.

Sincerely,

Francis W. Patience
Secretary of the Senate

(See attached file: Rules and Regulations March 2013.pdf)

From: "Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. \(CJA\)"
<elena@judgewatch.org>

To: "'Senate Foil" <foil@nysenate.gov>, "'Robin Marilla"
<marillar@nyassembly.gov>

Date: 05/23/2017 09:08 AM

Subject:FOIL/Records Request: Joint Budget Conference Committee & its
subcommittees for the fiscal year 2017-2018 state budget,
required by Permanent Joint Rule IlI

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s above-entitled FOIL/records request of today’s date.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)



